Edwards, Jonathon

From: Simon Sette

Sent: 19 October 2021 18:37
To: Cox, Steve

Subject: Re: Road Traffic Accident

Yes | can confirm | was involved in an accident on the morning of the 14th October. On a country road towards
\pplepen, thick fog descended, even at the incredibly low speed | was travelling, | missed the corner due to extreme
poor vision and rolled up a bank where the car then tipped over. There was zero impact, no crash as such, just that
gravity tipped the car over. No one was injured in any way, and the police totally absolved me from any blame
whatsoever. Apologies this has been reported late, I've had a lot to sort because of this as well as ongoing health
concerns, added to the absolutely ridiculous and obscene accusation that was made against me from somebody to
you. Anything else you need to know be free to email me.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Tue, 19 Oct 2021 at 4:07 pm, Cox, Steve

<Steve.Cox@torbay.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Setters

| have reason to believe that you were the driver of a licensed vehicle that had an accident in the early hours of the
14" Qctober on a lane near Ipplepen. | understand the Police attended.

Can you please advise me if this was the case and that you have informed the owner of the vehicle, who has a duty
to inform us of any accident damage.

| am aware that Shaun Rackley has been in communication with you about some other matters, so it might be that
this matter is added to any committee report, depending on the circumstances behind the accident assuming it was
you driving the vehicle.

If you could give me a summary of the circumstances that led to the accident, again accepting you were the driver,
by Friday 29" October 2021 please, so if this matter is referred to committee your summary of events can be
included in any committee report. Thank you.
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